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THE NEW ENGLAND BRANCH

VALUATION SEQCTIONS KORTH DAKCTA 3 AKD SOUTE DAKQTA 4.

The New England, or eoc called ®"Canncn Ball"™ branch extends
from McLaughlin in the northern part of Corson County, Scuth Dakota,
about one hundred thirty-three miles in a general northwesterly
direction through Morton and Hettinger Countiea to New Fngland,
About nine milee of thie line lies in the atate of Gouth Dakotm, and
is called Valuation Section South Dakota Four. The remainder is in
North Dakote and ie called Valuation Seotion North lLakota Two.

The line was constructed by the Chicago, ¥llwaukee & 5%.
Paul Railway Company in 1910 to furnish transportation to the public
land opened under Federal Homestead Lawe in the Standing Rock Indian
Reservation, and to other land in the region of the Nerth Fork of the
Cannon Ball River. The country was not developed tc any extent at
the timz of construction,

Reconnoiesance wag made in May, 1808, when a party of
engineere accompanied by officiale of the Raillway Company made an
exploration trip and outlined the general route to be pursued in
the surveys.

Four locating parties were placed in the field soon after the
reconnoissance report was made. The parties were able to secure aome
supplies locally from ranchmen and homesteaders between Mott and New
Fngland, but for the line lying between McLaughlin and Hott supplies
were hauled from towne con the main line., The locaticon eurveys were
completed in September, 1909, and construction was undertaken at once,
under the supervision of an Fnginecer of Comstruction with offices at
Miles City, Montana, and a Division Engineer aseisted by Resident
Engineere and partiee in the fleld.

As originally built this branch line left the main line at a
point about one and four tenthe miles west of Mclaugnlin. Later the
track was laid from MelLaughlin to the Junction and branch line trains
are operated into ¥McLaughlin over an independent track.

Leaving the main line about one and four tenths miles west
of NclLaughlin the line bears northerly soross the Standing Rock Indian
Heservation to Shields. At Shields the line begins ditargi toward
the weet and from Leith beare almoet due weet to New England. The il
gradients between ¥claughlin and Cannon Ball Fiver crossing near Shields
ars rolling sith a maximum of one and two tenthe peroent. From the
Cannon Bll% River the line ascends aleng Shields and Dog Tooth Creeks
with easy gradiente and good alignment to mile Fifty-one. At mile
Fifty-one an sscent is commenced and from there continued on & one and
one and a half percent gradient to mile Sixty, where the divide between
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the Rorth Fork of the Cannon Ball Riwar and Flacher Crezk is
attained. This divide is foilowed to Kile Eightv-six and from Mile
Eighty-eix tc New England the Nerth Ferk of the Cannon Ball Hiver
is followmed very closely,

Botween Milea One and Teu, three crogsings of Cak Orezek
Ners neagessary and saveral cther progsinge were avoided with ohannal
ghanges. HRumeroue ochannel changes were also built along Dog Teoth
Creek and important changes were made in the Canncn Eall River
Channel, in Yiles One Eundred Four and Ore dundred Thirty-three.

The land iu the Btanding Rock Indian Reservation is used
largely for grazing, and the iand along the Cannon Ball River is
used for grazing and dry farmirg., BSome occal 18 mined in Ulle One
Huondred Twenty-gix.

Contract four the grading, bridge and oulvert work, and
track laying wae let to Yolntosh Erothera of Milwaukee, whe sublet
the work to two otner contragtere. These sub-gontrastors in turn
relet the work in ahort ascticne cf from one tc four milea. It was
necespary for the contrantors to conetruot wagon roads to transport
thelr equipment, waterial and suppliss to the work as very few high-
ways were in existenoe In this locality at the time of oconstruotion.
The Northern Panifie branch line had not yet been built into Yott,
consequently supplies were hauled from points on the C.M. & St.P,
Railway.

An mxtensive umaterial yard wae =stablished at Melauchlin,
for use during constructlion and the most of the supplies and material
were hauled from there.

The grading was done with team outfits, grading maoshines,
whesled sorapers and fresnos being used, The out quantities as a
rule wers less than embankment quantities and many outs were therefore
made guffiolently wide to permit the use of grading machines, Common
earth, hard pan, looge and solid rock were encountered. Solid rook
vas generally of a floating nature. That ie it did not oscur in con-
tinuous bodiss, but in the shape of large boulders or thin irregular
ledges, Removal of this material therefore was difficult and expen-
pive, Tha common earth was heavy and diffiocult to excavate, About
nine miles east of Mottt are a nurber of ocuts thraufﬁ dry granular
sand, whioch was very diffioult to load and haul. gompromise classi-
fiua%ion was allowed for this material.

After the grading was finiched in ¥ile One Hundred Four
a washout cocourrad neoessitating the replacement of a large amount
of yardare.

Humeroua prairie fires originating from construction ocamps
were the cause of damage olaimae, and fire guarda were plowed as a
matter of proteoction.

Bridge and oculvert material used betwesn Molntosh and Mile
post Fifty-five was hauled frcm the material yard at Mclaughlin by
team, and such material used between Uille Fifty-five and New England
was hauled from Morristown, South Dakota., OCulverts consisted largely
of cast iron pipe, which was cbtained in the Eaet and delivered to the
Company lines at éhicaga. The pile bridges were built in acoordance
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with the standard plans of the Haillway Company. Pilee were of

cedar, and cape, guard rail, and braolng were of Western fir. The
bridge over the Cannon Ball River, near Shields, conclsting of one
fifty foot desk girder epan and cng one hundred thirty foot through
steel truss supported on conorete pilare with pile trectle approaches
18 the most iwportant structure on the line. The aonorete wae placed,
and the steel work ersoted by the Reilway Company foroes. The Hall-
way Company furnished all tridge and culvert material.

MoIntosh Brothera did the track laying, using a Roberts Bros.
maohine., Vork was Segun at the Junction Yay 27 th, 19%5, end followed
the grading as fast ac poseible, reaching the Cannon Ball River cross-
ing, ¥ile Thirty~four, on July 10th, where it was held up duri the
sonetruction of the hriige. Work was resumed at this point on Auguet
26th, and traok reached lew England on Novemdber 17th, 1910, Hew g;n
pound stesl rall was used for the main line and lighter material in
the side traocks, Oak, cedar and fir 4ies were used, and tie plates
were placed on the ourvea.

Soma balls.st was obtained by wldening a gravel out in Mile
Fifty-nina, This mork was done in 1913, the material bein loaded
by rand, The gravel ballast for the firet ten miles out ag MoLaugh-
1in was hauled from Faragon, Montana, and was placsd in 1911. The
cinder ballast, some of which 18 placed yearly, is taken from the
encine terminals at ¥olaughlisn, MeIntosh, Marmarth and Mobridge., A
portion of the roadved 1s ballasted with earth.

The right of way hae been fenced whers conditions require
1%, and the proper oroesing fasilitles bullt. The portable anow
fenoe was placed in 1911 and the permansnt arow fence built in 1912.

As previously indicated the tarritory was sparcely settled
at the time of oonstruction, consgequently a large number of the road
crossings have been graded subsequent to the original construction.

Temporary water supply stations were installed at the Oan-
non Ball River and in Miles Fifty-five, Sixty-eight, Fighty-four,
One Hundred Four, One Hundred Nineteen, and at New England, Permanent
stations have heer duilt at Tuttle, Shields, Ralelgh, New Leipzig,
Mott, Hew En%isnd, and Leith, and are in some cases equipped with
windmills, & temporary stations were equippsd with steas pumps and
10,000 gallon oapacity tanks.

Temporary uual;gﬁ stations for use during construction were
installed a% MeLsughlin ¥ew England and in Miles Fifty-one, One
Hundred Four and One Hundred Thirty-four.

S+andard ocombination freight and passenger depots were
built at Snields, Briebane, Leith, Hew Leipzig, Bentley, Mott, Regent,
and New land, and sraller cehelters at the lesa important etations.
A two stall engine house has been built at lew Epgland, Material
for the puildings was delivered by train and construction carried
out by Company Toroes.
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Material for the telephone and telegraph line was die-
tributed by work tralin. The pole line averages 315 poles per mile,
and scarries two No. 18 wires. Telephones are used for dispatshing
purposes, being installsd in booths at "blind sidings" and in the

depots.

Thio branch is operated as a part of the Trans-Uissourl
Diviaion, the usual branch line emiipment Delng used.






